

85th Session of the Senate of the Associated Students

Minutes for Wednesday, April 11th, 2018 at 5:30 P.M.

Rita Laden Senate Chambers, Third Floor of the Joe Crowley Student Union

1. **CALL MEETING TO ORDER**

Speaker Jackson called the meeting to order at 5:38 PM on Wednesday, April 11, 2018 in the Rita Laden Senate Chambers on the 3rd floor of the Joe Crowley Student Union.

2. **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**

3. **ROLL CALL**

Speaker Jackson and Senators Becker, Billman, Bussman, Cammie Lee, Cook, Cynthia Lee, Compton, Flangas, Kuykendall, Lippi, Mah, Mall, Martinez, Paningbatan, Se, S. Smith, J. Smith, Stopka and Thummel were present

Senator Tralmer was absent excused.

Senator Tool was absent unexcused.

A quorum was present.

4. **ADOPTION OF MINUTES**

a. The minutes from March 14th, 2018

Senator Martinez moved to approve the minutes from March 14th, 2018 by unanimous consent.

There was no objection. The motion was carried.

b. The minutes from March 28th, 2018

Senator Flangas moved to approve the minutes from March 28th, 2018 by unanimous consent.

There was no objection. The motion was carried.

c. The minutes from April 4th, 2018

Senator S. Smith moved to approve the minutes from April 4th, 2018 by unanimous consent.

There was no objection. The motion was carried.

5. **PUBLIC COMMENT**

Speaker Jackson said she wants to note right now that they will not be addressing subsection J of item 14. She wants to yield a portion of her report to President Tiexiera so he can explain why.

6. **RECEIPT OF PETITIONS AND CORRESPONDENCE TO THE SENATE AND REFERRAL**

There were no petitions to be read at this time.

POSTED ON OR BEFORE 9:00 a.m.

ON THE THIRD WORKING DAY BEFORE THE MEETING

Posted at the ASUN Offices in the Joe Crowley Student Union, Frandsen Humanities Building, the Pennington Student Achievement Center, The Mathewson IGT Knowledge Center, and online at www.nevadaasun.com

If you would like a copy of any of the agenda items listed, please contact Hannah Jackson at 775-784-6589 or speaker@asun.unr.edu.



7. REPORTS OF ASUN OFFICERS

a. President of the Associated Students, Noah Teixeira

President Tiexiera said they have had a lot of discussion about this tuition increase over the past couple weeks. They have come to the conclusion that they don't have a voice in this because they are choosing to go against a policy that is law for the Board of Regents. They are asking them to do something that goes against their policy. He and the incoming president personally feel that they should follow their policy so Speaker Jackson is going to go to the next Regents meeting and suggest that they follow the policy. The options presented at the table don't currently follow the policy.

Senator Mah asked what the policy was.

President Tiexiera said the policy states that the Regents should look at a tuition increase that follows the HEPI, the Higher Education Price Index, which is an inflation index. It shows how much inflation has gone into higher education. In 2015, the HEPI was taken and they got 1.8% so that is what the Regents got. At the last Regents meeting, it came out again and they still had not approved the 1.8% at a meeting yet so they had the opportunity to change it. HEPI came out and said it was 3.7%. The decision was if they should do 1.8% or 4%. 4% does not follow the 3.7%.

Speaker Jackson said President Tiexiera explained the process but she wanted to explain that the fee could be higher than whatever the index states but at a minimum, it has to be at the HEPI value. One argument would be that during the committee process the index stated 1.8% but now with new information and pending approval, it is 3.7%. The policy is on page 488 in the Board of Regents handbook in Section 1, Assessment of Fees. This is now the highest increase in the index.

President Tiexiera said he wanted to thank everyone for a great year. It was fun giving reports and he appreciated everyone always challenging what the Executive Board did. He is going to be sad to leave but they will be moving on to better things.

b. Vice President of the Associated Students, Sebastian Atienza

Vice President Atienza said there have been a lot of lasts lately, last student leadership meeting, last Senate, and finishing up with the Pack Internship Grant Reception. As that comes to a close, they are moving into a new era. He is going to leave everyone with three things. 1) He does get that tan overnight, 2) You will never see his top button done up, 3) 85 does thrive. It was an honor to work with them all. Keep in contact with as many people as you can. Your position as a student leader on campus, you will really take to heart.

c. Chief Justice, Samuel Bruketta

d. Chief of Staff, Carissa Bradley

Chief of Staff Bradley said thank you for an amazing term. This is the best Senate she's seen in her time at this school. They have done some really amazing things this year. Stoles have been ordered. They all will receive stoles. Seniors can pick theirs up 3 weeks before graduation and Central Station will have them ready. Officers who are not seniors can pick theirs up in the year they are graduating. It is in the SAS that they have to have over 35 in the Central Station office at all times. She has also been working with Orientation in making sure that they have hats and water bottles, so she also has those all ordered. They are restructuring Orientation this year. She is trying to be very adaptable with it but it is hard. If they have any suggestions on Orientation and how ASUN can recruit interns, let her know. She had a meeting with Wolf Pack Radio last week that went really well. They will be working with them a lot more to push the student publications. This is something that their student funds go towards so they need to really celebrate the work that they are doing.

- e.** Director of Clubs and Organizations, Jared Desamero
Director Desamaro said that out of the three pieces of legislation, two will be coming from his department. One is a personal project he has been working on with both the Senator Lees as well as Senator Mah. He is excited to see how that goes. He wanted to say thank you for being an awesome Senate this year. This is easily the best Senate he has worked with. He thanked them for supporting his policies and supporting his team this year. Their department is still going on until May 8th so they still have a lot more work to do. For the sake of time, he won't discuss what they are working on in detail right now unless they have specific questions. They just need to know that he is still in the position until then so don't hesitate to ask him any questions. They have their club awards banquet this weekend and so far everything has been going well for that. They have already set all the logistic and they have extended the nomination for the club awards because they wanted to make sure that they had a full list before they decided. The timeline is going well and they have notified the clubs List Serve multiple times about the date. In addition, Assistant Director Bittar is doing a cash analysis, and everything seems to be going okay as long as they don't get hit with too many operations applications. Right now their department has around 46% of their budget left. That can change between now and the end of the fiscal year but so far they are doing good so he doesn't think there is any cause to worry about that.
- f.** Director of Event Programming, Mia Kinel
Director Kinel thanked everyone for a wonderful session and for helping at all of their events this year. She hopes to see them all at family weekend and the spring concert.
- g.** Director of Blue Crew, Cole Nason
- h.** Director of Legislative Affairs, Spencer Shultz
- i.** Director of Diversity and Inclusion, Precious Gbenjo
Director Gbenjo said this is exciting but sad because she really likes everyone. Tomorrow is Francesco Ramsey and she is super excited. She hopes they will all be there. They are trying to get a full house and the ballrooms fit 800 so please extend the event to your constituents. She wants to make sure that as many people know about the event as possible. She is a very big name. Doors open at 6 and the event starts at 7 pm. They still have meet and greet passes and no one has come to her yet. That will be after at 8:45 pm. She thanked them for supporting her this year.
- j.** Director of Sustainability, Brita Romans
- k.** Director of Campus and Public Relations, Brandon Walberg
- l.** Director of Campus Wellness, Dahlia Henderson
- m.** Attorney General, Cameron Harris
Attorney General Harris said he is sad that this is his last report. He said thank you for working with him and getting this elections process changed and he hopes that it will get even better as the years go on. He thinks he has also wrote more opinions than any other attorney general on this campus has before. He's been in court and filed charges for them and it has been a blast.
- n.** Elections Chair, Courtney Kinsella
- o.** Speaker of the Senate, Hannah Jackson
Speaker Jackson said that she has really loved this year with all of them and she wanted to say thank you. She hopes they all stay in contact. She knows they all will continue to work to make this campus and this community a better place. They have been really inspiring for her.

8. REPORT OF THE SENATE COMMITTEES

- a. Chair, Committee on Academics – Senator Cammie Lee
Senator Cammie Lee said their committee had their last meeting on Monday and she enjoyed spending this year with everyone.
- b. Chair, Committee on Budget and Finance – Senator Justin Kuykendall
- c. Chair, Committee on Civic Engagement – Senator Nicole Flangas
Senator Flangas said they all knew how much she likes civic engagement so she wanted to say it was fun and thanked them. She thought the science fair was really cool and she wanted to give one more shout out to the Lee sisters for making it happen.
- d. Chair, Committee on Government Operations – Senator Austin Thummel
Senator Thummel said that the members on his committee made it the best ever and it was an honor being chair.
- e. Chair, Committee on Public Affairs – Senator Ryan Becker
- f. Chair, Committee on University Affairs – Senator Derek Bussman
Senator Bussman said this is the best job he’s ever had and he wanted to thank everyone because they have helped develop him so much throughout his term. He has had incredible opportunities and students don’t understand that. He loves them all.
- g. Speaker Pro-Tempore – Senator Anthony Martinez
- h. Chair, Committee on Oversight – Speaker Hannah Jackson
Speaker Jackson said they had really weird meeting times throughout the year but she would meet with any of them at any time because they are the best.

9. COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no comments or announcements at this time.

10. MOTIONS TO FAST-TRACK APPOINTMENTS

- a. Administration of the Oath of Office to Andrea Godoy, Secretary of the Senate
Speaker Jackson said that they were going through the governing documents and they noticed that they Secretary of the Senate is a hybrid position that is both an officer of ASUN and an employee of the CSE. During the transition between sessions, the secretary is charged with leading the senate. To fulfill that job obligation, they need to swear her into office so they will do that tonight when she returns.

Senator Billman moved to fast-track the Administration of the Oath of Office to Andrea Godoy, Secretary of the Senate.

Senator Mall seconded the motion.

The motion to fast-track was carried.

11. APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENTS OF SENATORS AND ASUN OFFICIALS

- a. Administration of the Oath of Office to Andrea Godoy, Secretary of the Senate
Senator S. Smith moved to approve the Administration of the Oath of Office to Andrea Godoy, Secretary of the Senate.
Senator Thummel seconded the motion.
The motion was carried.

Speaker Jackson administered the Oath of Office to Secretary Godoy.

12. VETO MESSAGES FROM THE PRESIDENT

There were no veto messages at this time.

13. CONSENT AGENDA

There was no legislation filed for the Consent Agenda.

14. FIRST READING OF LEGISLATION

The following bills and resolutions received their first reading and were considered under item 17:

- a. S.B. 85 – An Act to Amend the SAS for Clubs and Organizations
- b. S.B.R. 85 – A Binding Resolution to Modify the Club Support Funding Policy Manual
- c. S.B.R. 85 – A Binding Resolution Amending the 85th Session Rules of the Senate
- d. S.B. 85 – An Act to Amend the Duties of the President, Vice President, and Speaker
- e. S.R. 85 – A Resolution in Support of Implementing a Life Skill and Financial Literacy Course
- f. S.B. 85 – An Act to Amend the Office of Undergraduate Research Funding Agreement
- g. S.B. 85 – An Act to Add First in the Pack as One of the Liaison Roles for the Department of Diversity and Inclusion
- h. S.B. 85 – An Act to Add to the Duties of the Speaker Pro Tempore
- i. S.R. 85 – A Resolution to Build a Free Speech Structure in Democracy Plaza
- j. S.R. 85 – A Resolution Regarding the Proposed Tuition and Free Increases
- k. S.B.R. 85 – A Resolution to Provide for the Adjournment Sine Die of the Associated Students

15. MOTIONS TO FAST-TRACK LEGISLATION

- a. S.B. 85 – An Act to Amend the SAS for Clubs and Organizations
- b. S.B.R. 85 – A Binding Resolution to Modify the Club Support Funding Policy Manual
- c. S.B.R. 85 – A Binding Resolution Amending the 85th Session Rules of the Senate
- d. S.B. 85 – An Act to Amend the Duties of the President, Vice President, and Speaker
- e. S.R. 85 – A Resolution in Support of Implementing a Life Skill and Financial Literacy Course
- f. S.B. 85 – An Act to Amend the Office of Undergraduate Research Funding Agreement
- g. S.B. 85 – An Act to Add First in the Pack as One of the Liaison Roles for the Department of Diversity and Inclusion
- h. S.B. 85 – An Act to Add to the Duties of the Speaker Pro Tempore
- i. S.R. 85 – A Resolution to Build a Free Speech Structure in Democracy Plaza
- j. S.R. 85 – A Resolution Regarding the Proposed Tuition and Free Increases
- k. S.B.R. 85 – A Resolution to Provide for the Adjournment Sine Die of the Associated Students

Senator Lee moved to fast track sections a through j.

Senator J Smith seconded the motion.

The motion was carried.

16. REFERRALS TO COMMITTEE

There is no legislation to be considered for referral at this time.

17. SECOND READING OF LEGISLATION

The following bills and resolutions received their second reading and were considered:

- a. S.B. 85 – An Act to Amend the SAS for Clubs and Organizations
Senator Martinez moved to approve S.B. 85- An Act to Amend the SAS for Clubs and Organizations

Senator Cynthia Lee seconded the motion.

Senator Mah said they are amending the SAS to follow what Clubs and Organizations is currently doing.

The motion was carried.

- b.** S.B.R. 85 – A Binding Resolution to Modify the Club Support Funding Policy Manual
Senator Flangas moved to approve S.B.R. 85- A Binding Resolution to Modify the Club Support Funding Policy Manual

Senator Martinez seconded the motion.

Senators J. Smith and Lee obtained from voting because they were not present for discussion.

The motion was carried.

- c.** S.B.R. 85 – A Binding Resolution Amending the 85th Session Rules of the Senate
Senator Martinez moved to approve S.B.R. 85 – A Binding Resolution Amending the 85th Session Rules of the Senate.
Senator Thummel seconded.

Senator Thummel said this was to follow through with the changes to the Director of Campus and Public Relations from the last Senate meeting. This will include implementing the K-12 outreach program under Public Affairs. There were some changes made to the legislation at his committee meeting; he will move to amend so that the wording is clearer.

Senator Thummel moved to amend page 1, line 1 -page 2 line 2 to read: “This committee shall collaborate with the Director of Campus and Public Relations to establish and execute an annual strategic plan for outreach to the K-12 system.”

Senator J. Smith seconded.

Amendment carried.

There was no further discussion on the binding resolution as a whole; the body moved to a vote.

Motion carried.

- d.** S.B. 85 – An Act to Amend the Duties of the President, Vice President, and Speaker
Senator Billman moved to approve S.B. 85 – An Act to Amend the Duties of the president, Vice President, and Speaker.
Senator Mall seconded.

Senator Thummel said this was to include attending ULA within these position’ duties since ASUN is one of the governing bodies within ULA. If they didn’t remember, ULA was the University Leadership Alliance and GSA President, Sandesh Kannan spoke to them about it.

There was no further discussion on the bill at this time; the body moved to a vote.

Motion carried.

- e. S.R. 85 – A Resolution in Support of Implementing a Life Skill and Financial Literacy Course
Ca. lee moved to approve S. R. 85 – A Resolution in Support of Implementing a Life Skill and Financial Literacy Course.
Senator Kuykendall seconded.

Senator Cy. Lee said before explaining wanted to make amendment to who submitted

Senator Ca. Lee moved to amend the submitted by line to include: Senators Ca. Lee, Cy. Lee, and Mah and Director Desamero.
Senator J. Smith seconded.
Amendment carried.

Senator Cy. Lee said Desamero wanted to push this because currently, there are no courses offered. There are a couple of courses that are similar, but they have prerequisites that don't apply to anyone besides business students. This resolution supports a course that would be for all students of any class standing and of any major. It was important to offer students the opportunity learn how to spend money, develop budgeting skills, know how to invest and optimize finances, and what resources are available to them.

Senator Mall asked what seconded whereas clause meant on the first page.

Senator Cy. Lee said that was part of what was sent to her. She asked if Senator Mall could clarify further what he was confused on.

Senator Mall asked what "coding" meant in the context of this clause.

Director Desamero it was in the sense of computer programming. It was part of understanding data analysis. While the class was labeled as a financial literacy class, it wouldn't just focus on financial literacy but also on how to apply a broad range of skills. This was meant to empower students to have the skills necessary for the future since coding is seen as an important skill to have.

Senator Flangas was not sure who to direct her question but asked why the resolution was being sent to the Dean of College of Business but not the other deans if this was supposed to be for all students to take as an elective.

Senator Ca. Lee said they can send it to the other deans, it just wasn't included in the legislation.

Director Desamero said from who they consulted and sought advice from, they recommend the Dean of Business since the College of Business would implement the class. The class would operate out of the College of Business, but any students would be able to take it. They felt the College of Business was the best place to house it but agreed that it should be forwarded it all the deans.

Senator Becker asked if they should amend the resolution to include all the deans.

Speaker Jackson said they could if they so wished.

Senator Paningbatan asked if they can include a line that reads that the resolution will be sent to all the deans without actually naming them all.

Legislative Clerk Hansen said they may do that and she will look up all the deans later.

Senator Mall moved to amend page 3 to add that this resolution will be sent to “Dean X, Dean X, Dean X, etc” to include all deans in the undergraduate programs.

Senator Thummel seconded.

Director Desamero recommended adding Amy Nelson who was in the financial aid office since they worked with her as well.

There was no further discussion on the amendment; body moved to vote.

Amendment carried.

Senator Flangas moved to amend page 3 to add that this resolution will be sent to “Amy Nelson” by unanimous consent.

There was no dissent; amendment carried.

There was no further discussion on resolution as a whole; the body moved to a vote.

Motion carried.

- f.** S.B. 85 – An Act to Amend the Office of Undergraduate Research Funding Agreement
Senator Cy. Lee moved to approve S.B. 85 – An Act to Amend the Office of Undergraduate Research Funding Agreement.
Senator Mall seconded.

Senator Ca. Lee said this would change the name in the SAS, including the title, since this doesn't actually include funding and they aren't moving money. This only changes the contents of the SAS to talk about NSURJ, so it isn't confused with the actual funding agreement. It also changes the number of editors. Before it was no less than 7 but it is being bumped down to 4 so that everyone has enough work to do.

Speaker Jackson asked if the associate editors were volunteers.

Senator Ca. Lee said yes, only the chief editors are paid.

There was no further discussion on the bill as a whole; the body moved to a vote.

Motion carried.

- g.** S.B. 85 – An Act to Add First in the Pack as One of the Liaison Roles for the Department of Diversity and Inclusion
Senator S. Smith moved to approve S.B. 85 – An Act to Add First in the Pack as One of the Liaison Roles for the Department of Diversity and Inclusion.
Senator Mall seconded.

Senator Martinez said they decided this was important to add to the department and First in the Pack should also receive a liaison. If they didn't know, First in the Pack was for 1st generation students. First in the Pack has reached out to ASUN to collaborate with the department.

There was no discussion on the bill as a whole; the body moved to a vote.

Motion carried.

- h.** S.B. 85 – An Act to Add to the Duties of the Speaker Pro Tempore
Senator Thummel moved to approve S.B. 85 – An Act to Add to the Duties of the Speaker Pro Tempore.
Senator Mall seconded.

Senator Martinez moved to amend to the submitted by line to add Senators Bussman and Martinez.
Senator Thummel seconded.
Amendment carried.

Senator Mall left the room at 6:20 pm.

Senator Martinez said this went back to Senator Bussman's thing about the legacy box. The spring semester lags with duties for the pro tempore but it was still an important time and the pro tempore needed to be held accountable still. This was a great way to prepare future interns and work with chairs and ensures future senators are given the proper tools to succeed.

Senator Bussman said there was no downside to giving the tempore more duties or to giving future senators more information.

There was no further discussion on the bill as a whole; the body moved to a vote.

Motion carried; Senator Mall was out of the room.

- i.** S.R. 85 – A Resolution to Build a Free Speech Structure in Democracy Plaza
Senator Kuykendall moved to approve S. R. 85 – A Resolution to Build a Free Speech Structure in Democracy Plaza.
Senator J. Smith seconded.

Senator Flangas said this didn't make it to the table last time. After many meetings with Speaker Jackson Director Rodriguez. Facilities, and President Johnson, they all came together and sent out for a new design with a new intent. The quote to match the design hasn't been received yet but it be sent out. The intent of the resolution is to connect the idea of building a free speech area that connects the University with various organizations. This would be sent to the next Senate Session, so they know this is supported by them. The next session will decide the budge and it has a collaboration aspect because the President's Office and Facilities agreed to share the expenditure. Basically, this talks about the fact they recommended building the structure with the attached design, but designs are up to the next session, so they can decide to spend on this design or not. This connected with the Center for Student Engagement's ideas and the University's foundational values. This would be a space to create an environment of questions and discussions for issues. This also goes back to No Walls 2025 to involve students in the local and national governments. The value this structure would bring will always be there as long as it's maintained. The next Budget and Finance chair will appropriate funds but the resolution is not binding in how much ASUN will pay, just that they support the structure. The design was cool because it has quotes about democracy and the next session can refine the quotes, with recommendations from president-elect Jackson. This really labels the space as being a place for free speech since this is what it's used for anyways. This marks the space as a special place for students to exercise their free speech rights.

Speaker Jackson thanked Senator Flangas for her hard work.

Senator Mall entered the room at 6:24 pm.

Senator Kuykendall said he was initially the first person to oppose this but the work Senator Flangas and Speaker Jackson have put towards it has convinced him this would be an asset for university.

There was no further discussion on the resolution as a whole; the body moved to a vote.

Motion carried.

- j. S.R. 85 – A Resolution Regarding the Proposed Tuition and Free Increases
- k. S.B.R. 85 – A Resolution to Provide for the Adjournment Sine Die of the Associated Students
Senator Billman moved to approve S.B.R. 85 – A Resolution to Provide for the Adjournment Sine Die of the Associated Students.
Senator Martinez seconded.

Senator Kuykendall said the resolution stated it would take effect at the close of business today. He asked if they will still have access to their emails after it.

Speaker Jackson said they will have access to their emails; this resolution states that April 11th, 2018 is the last day of official business for the 85th session.

Senator Martinez asked if they needed to swear in Secretary Godoy before approving it.

Secretary Godoy said no; the resolution is applied after the meeting is adjourned.

There was no further discussion on the binding resolution as a whole; the body moved to a vote.

Motion carried.

18. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Senate Committee Changes

Committee changes were not done at this time.

b. Senator Reports

Speaker Jackson wanted to yield the floor to anyone that wanted to say anything.

Senator Mall wanted to give a shout out to his fellow Engineering Senators. While it didn't seem like the three of them accomplished a lot, they actually did. They finally got ELC and engineering students to recognize that ASUN exists and they have senators.

Speaker Jackson said that was cool. She thanked all the senators for all their work. This session faced difficult challenges with the events in Charlottesville. They also did some unprecedented things with the Charlottesville resolution they passed. It took the students' statements about that and made it into qualitative data that held the opinions of the students; that hadn't been done before.

Senator Becker said they need to make sure to fill out the leadership quiz that Dr. Beattie sent to them. This was important for future senators.

Senator Kuykendall wanted to say thank you to them all; he was grateful for his time in Senate. He didn't know if it was his meeting ended his time in ASUN since they can't get rid of him so easily, but he thanked them again. He asked the body to think back to their foundations training when Dr. Beattie asked them what they expected to get out of ASUN. On the spot, he mentioned wanting to better understand people. For himself, he achieved that through this position. Sure, they didn't do as much as they wanted to because the system was working against them, but they learned a lot and the amount of discourse he saw and the experience he gained allowed him to learn about the people of the university. He was grateful for the stories he has heard. He gave a shout out to the people that made his time enjoyable. He thanked Senators Flangas, Martinez, and Thummel who have been his closest friends this year and Speaker Jackson for always challenging and pushing him.

Senator S. Smith wanted to say that when she came to the University as a freshman, she knew like two people and one of the two was her sister so that didn't count. She had no intention to run for Senate but was so glad she did because it made her grow and evolve. She was grateful for that and thanked the body for the opportunity.

Senator Flangas wanted to say that ASUN has been good. She transferred in January 2017 with the full intent to leave in May 2017. Despite that, she ran for office two weeks after transferring which was a shady thing to do. But, she ran anyway and was glad. If it hadn't been for ASUN and the people at the table, she wouldn't have stayed at the University. She also wouldn't have gotten the same opportunities she got here if she had left. She can't imagine leaving now because she was so connected to the University. She loved that she can talk about civic engagement and can say what she wants, and people are okay with it. She is working on developing filters. She also wanted to say that the Association was the coolest thing; most people don't realize the kind of power ASUN has. Most student governments have very little ability to do anything but ASUN has the power to create change. This is a reality that most universities don't have. She thanked them again for letting her be a "mega bitch" at the table and Speaker Jackson for making her file and want to stay. She had a wonderful time.

There were no further reports.

19. COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no comments or announcements at this time.

20. PUBLIC COMMENT

Dr. Beattie said it was a shame that the body threw decorum out the window at their last meeting. He said he will forgive them for it since it was too late to censure them. If they think back to their trainings, they will remember that their word of the year was "infrastructure." Dr. Beattie said the body did a great job. This body dealt with it more than anyone he had ever seen. They had a rough year with the events on campus but they handled it well; it was stressful but they did a good job and he was proud of all their outreach. He wanted to take a moment to talk about the infrastructure this body implemented. They saw a legacy box that had never been done before. Before they had mismatched legacy binders that didn't always get done. Second, Budget and Finance began posting financial reports and summaries. The internship program and several departments were all re-structured. Fourth, office hours were redone as outreach hours because office hours were useless. Even Senator Paningbatan hanging out on elevators and at bus stops was creating infrastructure for outreach. He has also never seen infrastructure debated so much and so consistently than when they discussed Democracy Plaza the first time. They all did good work. He asked

they talk to the incoming senators about holding on to their word as tightly as this session did. He hoped the next session preserves decorum better since their word is “integrity.”

Speaker Jackson said integrity was very important since that is what she took away this year. She had a strong level of integrity that she used with every decision made. Speaker Jackson said: “85 did thrive!”

21. ADJOURNMENT

Speaker Jackson adjourned the meeting at 6:41 pm.